ADVISORY No. 1's. 2024
September 6, 2024
I coniphizaice with DepEd Order {DO) Nu. 8, s, 2013
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/staff, as well as the concerned public

VERVMENT EXCHANGE
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The Government Exchange (GE) informs you of its open course workshop on the
Parliamentary Process on September 10, 2024.

Enclosed is the basic communication for the complete details, and the list of
their upcoming courses for 2024. For further information, you may contact

020 3137 8654 or email M@@ve‘r_m»qntengmg@_aﬁﬁ

Participation is on a voluntary basis only.
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INVITATION FROM THE COVERWMENT EXCHANGCE

The Government Exchange (GE) informs you of its open course workshop on the
Parliamentary Process on September 10, 2024.

Enclosed is the basic communication for the complete details, and the list of
2024. For further information, you may contact

their upcoming courses for
020 3137 8654 or email enguin e gurernmenteschas
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From: info@governmentexchange.co.uk on behalf of General :
<info@governmentexchange.co.uk> (/ -

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 3:05 am ’

To! DIOPED V BICOL REGION

Subject: Parliamentary Process with Lord Peter Lilley - Final Bursary! M

Government Exchange is excited to present an immersive and hands-on virtual open course wdrkshop on the
Parliamentary Process, delivered directly to your computer, tablet or smariphone by our esteemed trainers and
distinguished Member of the House of Lords on Tuesday 10th September 2024.

This workshop is designed to not only give you a deep understanding of the formal legislative process in the o

&
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UK but aiso to pull back !ha curtain and provide you with a real-world understanding of how Parliament actuaﬂv
operate. We will learn about the various stages including formal introductions, second readings, commitiee
stage, the role of the Lords, amendments, and Royal Assent. Moreover, learners will develop practical skills,
such as formulating a policy project proposition, and gain insights into the hurdies and nuances mvotved in 2

crafting new legislation.
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The session uniquely combines the expertise of a seasoned trainer on parliamentary processes with the

mvaiuab!e experience of a serving member of the House of Lords. This session will equip learners with a rare
and authentic insight into the inner workings and realities of the UK Parliamentary process, bringing to life the
mechanisms that shape the laws of the land. .

Distinguished Speakers

v
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o Lord Peter Lilley, Member of the House of Lords & former Shadow Chancellor of the Eichequer
e Government Exchange Trainers

Learning Outcomes

* Gain comprehensive knowledge of the actions and stages involved i legisiative creation. .
e Understand the role and significance of relevant bodies, such as the Office of the Pamamentary

e

Counsel (OPC), in streamlining the legislative process.
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o Develop a regional perspective by understanding how policy-making varies across differet:lt parts of the

UK. N s
« Dive into the inner workings of Parliament and garner practical mszgt&ts into how the !egls!atwe pmcess
operates in reality. @ =

» Learn about the Policy Cycle: Learn how to adeptly draft, implement, and assess policies.
* Unaersiana me criucal role that civii servamts piay in policy-making, and what exemplary practice
entails. - .
* Grappie with and devise strategies to surmount the challenges that often accompany new legisiation. |
e Evolve your understanding of how to effectively implement and modernize policies.
6

Click Link for programme

Course Feedback <

"It was a great session, nicely paced. Very good to hear insight from a former Minister - gave perspective and -
opportunity for reflection on policy and parliament in a different light. Useful remmder of key elements of pOlle
making and different approaches.” Ofwat <

Lord Lilley was a very engaging speaker. It was great to be able to ask questions and be part of a small group
attending the training. OFGEM .
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“Really useful to have direct experience from both a civil service and partiamentarians perspective. | found the
morning session, particularly the discussion of APPGs very enhghtemng { thihk this is exactly the type qf
course that academics shou}d do if they want to be able to better engage with policy in thenr

research.” University of f Culnbita
The guest speaker MP was a great addition to the day. | found the first sessions to be really helpful and
informative on Parliament and legislation. Defra

a 5 s
“l wanted to hear the insider view of making legistation which could really only be delivered by someone with .
the experiénce and insight that Peter gave us. It was incredibiy valuable.” Historic England

“Massive thank you for a brilliant workshop today with Lord Lilley." Together .
"I feel like the learning objectives and more was achieved.” Office of Rail and Road

é' *
Government Exchange ©

GE has long been a leading provider of training solutions with an exceptional reputation for delivering high h
quality. All our courses are led by highly experienced trainers that have a track record of de!ivéring training to
the very highest standard. Our trainers have personal experience of working at the highest level of either o
Parliament, Government or the Civil Servicé, enabling them to give a genuing insight into the subject matter.
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Standard Fee and Bursary
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Standard fee for one place: FA70 + VAT a
If you would like to joint the Pariamentary Process Virtual Workshop - piease find Registration form
attached. LINK -

-

GE is offaring Special Part Bursary Savings cn this course for a limited pericd only. For further information on
bursary for individual and group applicatons, piease cail 020 3437 868320r ¢
email ggpfﬂ@ggvemmentexc@gge.co. uk

£

Please feel free o circulate this information on to any relevant colisagues, and do not hesiiate ig contact us

should you wish to register or require any assistance.

Upcoming courses for 2024:

-

Submissions & Briefings - 04/08/2024

How to Influence Whitshall & Westminster - 15/09/2024 -

Leadership and Management - 08/09/2024 - 12/00/2024

&8
Parliamentary Process - 10/09/2024 '

introduction to Pariamentary Select Commitizes 11/09/2024

Presemation Skilis for e Public Secivt - i 3:05/2024 -

Negotiation & influence - 17/08/2024 - 18/09/2024 = B

Policy 1 & Policy 2 - 18/09/2024 - 19/09/2024

Principles of Policy Advice, Submissions & Brefings Masterclass - 20/09/2024

0’ N
Stakehoider Management for the Public Sector - 23/08/2024 " :

Essential Writing Skills for the Public Sector - 25/00/2024

Policy Masterclass - 25/09/2024 - 26/08/2024 <
Writh tegy - 30/08/2024 o "

A Guide to Suategic Thinking - 02/10/2024
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Kind regards,
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Government Exchange
E-Mail: enqui ermnmentexchange.co.uk

Phone: 020 3137 8632
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- if you do not wish to receive further information regarding GE events then please glick here
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